From: Scott Allen Jackson

To: rajeev varshney
Subject: Re: speaker list for CROPs conference
Date: Thursday, November 13, 2014 4:20:47 PM

Glad you had a good time, Rajeev. | was sorry to miss it but had travel here in US before and
after the peanut meeting.
scott

On Nov 13, 2014, at 2:06 PM, Varshney, Rajeev (ICRISAT-IN)
<R.K.Varshney@CGIAR.ORG> wrote:

Thanks, Scott. | understand that many of you are in Savannah. | am sorry that |
missed the meeting as | was participating in the Nature Conference on
Agricultural Genomics organized by Nature Genetics, CAAS, CAS in Beijing.
The meeting was really great!

Many thanks and kind regards
Rajeev

PS: Please visit www.icrisat.org/V-NGGIBCI/Home.htm and share with your
colleagues and collaborators for details on 5th Intern Conf on Next Generation

Genomics and Integrated Breeding for Crop Improvement to be held during Feb
18-20, 2015 in Hyderabad, India. Thanks.

On Nov 13, 2014, at 9:38 PM, Scott Allen Jackson <sjackson@uga.edu> wrote:

I’m attaching an Excel version as Jean-Marcel was having difficulty
accessing the Google Doc version. Jean Marcel has some ideas to
add but I also copied Rajeev and Jeff so that you three can coordinate
on these speakers for the main sessions and the wrap up session on
Thursday.

Scott
<Crop Genomic and Breeding Speaker Suggestions.xlsx>
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